LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA
Wednesday, August 19, 2020
Closed Session: 12:00 p.m. / Open Session: 1:00 p.m.
Administration Building
16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, California 96094 = (530) 938-3281

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake
Shastina Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages
the community to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

How to participate appears at the end of this agenda.

CALL TO ORDER: 12:00 p.m.
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Directors: Beck Cupp Maclntosh Mitchell Thompson

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects
within its jurisdiction.

Those who wish to speak on a matter that does not appear on the agenda, may do so during this Public
Comment period. Each individual comment will be limited to three minutes. The Public Comment portion of the
meeting will be limited to thirty minutes (total time). If needed, time limits may be extended with concurrence of
the Board. No person may speak twice to the same item. The Board may ask questions but may not act
during the Public Comments portion of the meeting, except to direct staff to prepare a report, or to place the
item on a future agenda.

Those who wish to speak on an item on the agenda, may do so by completing a Speaker’s Card identifying the
item(s) and return it to the Board Secretary. All above guidelines apply.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine, not requiring separate
discussion. However, if discussion is wanted, the item may be removed from the Consent Calendar and
considered separately. Board members may ask questions of clarification without removing an item from the
Calendar. Individual items are approved by the vote that approves the Consent Calendar, unless an item is
pulled for separate consideration.

1. Consent ltems
Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting July 15, 2020
Ratification of Disbursements: July 1 through July 31, 2020
Budget Comparison: FY 2020/21
Department Written Reports

1. Fire Department

2. Police Department

3. Sewer Department

4. Water Department

OO W

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:




LSCSD Agenda 8/19/20

2. Consideration of adoption of resolution accepting Volunteer Fire Assistance Program Grant Funding of
$9,815.00, with LSCSD Fire Department match of $9,815.00 (FC Pappas)

3. Consideration of agreement with Drew Consulting Inc.to perform accounting services providing support for
the preparation of the fiscal year-end financial audit functions. (GM Moser)

STAFF COMMENTS:
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT: The next LSCSD Regular Board Meeting is scheduled to be held on September 16, 2020
1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building.

Supplementary documents and other materials distributed to the District board after their agenda packets
have been distributed to the members may be viewed at the District office and obtained at the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/{/81312460109?pwd=0C94VTRiYIhrTHZKYXg5STNROFIiQT09

Meeting ID: 813 1246 0109

Passcode: 981282

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,813124601094,,,,,,0#,,981282# US (Houston)
+16699006833,,813124601094,,,,,,0#,,981282# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
Meeting ID: 813 1246 0109
Passcode: 981282
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keloGoye5y




ftem 1.A

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, July 15, 2020
Closed Session 12,30 p.m.
Open Session by Teleconference: 1:30 p.m.
UNAPPROVED MINUTES

NOTICE OF TEMPORARY PROCEDURES FOR BOARD MEETINGS

Pursuant to California Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 issued March 17, 2020,
relating to the convening of public meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Lake Shastina
Community Service District will be holding its meeting via teleconference and encourages the community
to participate in the meeting to the same extent as if they were present.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 12:30 p.m.
LSCSD Board Roll Call: Beck_ ¥ Cupp__ ¥ Macintosh__y__ Mitchel__y__ Thompson__y
Also present: GM Moser, and District Counsel Margaret Long. There were no people in the audience.

CLOSED SESSION:

A. Personnel (Gov. Code Section 54957) Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager

B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant Exposure to Litigation (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(b). Number of
Cases: 1 (Polly Johnson v. LSPD)

With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned Closed Session at 1:16 p.m.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 1:30 p.m.

Also present. GM Moser, AP DeBon, APC Bullington, FC Pappas, and District Counsel Long (until 2:10 p.m.}.
There were approximately 4 people in the audience.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: Direction given to staff
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Carried out.
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Director Beck requested the mesting be recorded

CONSENT CALENDAR: (All items accepted/approved by the Board unless otherwise noted.)
1. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting June 17, 2020
Ratification of Disbursements: June 1 through June 30, 2020
Budget Comparison: FY 2019/20
Accounts Receivables Aging Analysis: FY 2019/20
Department Written Reports
1. Fire Department
2. Police Department
3. Sewer Department
4. Water Department

moow»

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp to approve Consent Calendar.
Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

DISCUSSION / REPORTS: ACTION ITEMS:
2. Director Training: Attending the Special District Leadership Academy (Pres. Mitchelf)

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. MacIntosh, to allow any board member who wishes to attend the
online Special District Leadership Academy to do so.

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

Page 1 of 2



ftem 1.A
3. Resolution 5-20 approving a measure for a Fire Department Special Tax be submitted to the voters - to be
consolidated on the 2020 November General Election (Pres. Mitchell)

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second Dir. Macintosh, to approve Resolution 5§-20 to submit to the voters a measure
for a Fire Department Special Tax for improved properties increase to $80 and unimproved properties
increase to $65 annually - to be consolidated on the 2020 November General Election. Resolution 5-20
thereby rescinds Resoiution 1-20

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

4. Public Hearing on the matter of the Addendum Resolution 4-20 Adopting an Addendum to the Final Mitigated
Negative Declaration, Monitoring and Reporting program for the wastewater Improvement Project SWRCB Project
no. C-06-8306-110

Pres. Mitchell opened the Public Hearing at 2:11 p.m. There were no comments from the audience. Pres. Mitchell
closed the Public Hearing at 2:12 p.m. The Board discussed.

Motion by Dir. Thompson, second by Dir. Cupp, to approve Resolution 4-20 adopting an addendum to the
final mitigated negative declaration and the mitigation monitoring and reporting program for the wastewater
improvement project State water resources control board project NO. C-06-8303-110.

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

5. Public Hearing: Delinquent Charges [Government Code §61115(b)] to be sent to 2020 Tax Roll: to hear and
consider all objections or protests to CSD’s Impending Delinguency Report of taxes, assessment and other charges
levied for the fiscal year 2019-2020, being delinquent, shall be declared tax-defaulted pursuant to Government
Code §61115(b) and shall direct the General Manager fo file with the Siskiyou County Auditor/Tax Collector a copy
of the final report, on or before August 10, 2020. (Pres. Mitchell)

Pres. Mitchell opened the Public Hearing at 2:16 p.m. There were no comments from the audience. Pres. Mitchell
closed the Public Hearing at 2:17 p.m. The Board discussed.

Motion by Dir. Cupp, second by Dir. Thompson to declare said delinquencies tax-defaulted pursuant to
Government Code §61115(b} and direct the General Manager to file the final report with the Siskiyou County
Auditor on or before August 10, 2020,

Ayes: Directors Beck, Cupp, Macintosh, Mitchell and Thompson
Noes: None
Absent: None

6. LOLA Dinner attendee reimbursements — reminder of reimbursement policy. All board members are allowed to
attend. Only a board member's expenses are reimbursed. No reimbursement for a guest attendee. (Pres. Mitchell)

STAFF COMMENTS: Comments received.
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Comments receijved.

ADJOURNMENT: With no objections by the Board, Pres. Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 2:40 p.m. The next
.SCSD Regular Board Meeting to be held on August 19, 2020, 1:00 p.m. at the Administration Building, access
may possibly be thru ZOOM meeting.

Approval Date;

Paula Mitchell, President

ATTEST:

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secretary
Page 2 of 2



TREASURER'S REPORT - RATIFICATION OF DISBURSEMENTS 1B
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board motion "To ratify the checks for expenses, including payroll
and liabilities, issued on behalf of the District for the period of July
1 thru July 31, 2020, for a total of: " $ 603,149.63

Each check has been signed by two directors with documentation
attached to each check.

| Submitted for July 2020 |$ 603,149.63
Expenses - Regular Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 448,384.47
Expenses - Payroll & Liability Checks Mechanics Bank Account $ 154,765.16
Subtotal $ 603,149.63
Total CSD Expenses $ 603,149.63

C:\Users\temp\AppData\tocal\MicrosoftiWindows\INetCache\Content. Outiook\VJBOP84H\L.SCSD Ratification of
Disbursements 2020-7



£-0Z02 SIUaWasIngsiq 40 uogesyiey 0SOSTHYEdOarAMCORN0 IUBUCELORDION \SMOPUAHOSOISINNBICTEIRgdd WSS D

00z8e

- - ONE 'OIX LLL¥E
- - - - - - ¥e oLl P6951 M S10N00Ud SSINISNE NHZLSIM 0LL¥E
- 00's - oS - - - 0008 - 00°0% 2E9L-ANVAONd NYg¥Nans 69LYE
- v6'E 6'S - 2092 2LTT il Ti6l Z8'l6L “ONI SLONY10S 89LYE
- P 995zl - - - - 99°9€2"% 99°9¢7°} AENMOD NOARISIS 1844T
- - TYEPL - “ - - Zrevs FEPL FNAYIS FHIL ATTIVA VLSVHS 9oLtT
- 624y - - [, vy - 0zT'9s 0Z°9% AlddnS OLOY VLSYHS 59152
- - 00°002'c - - - - 00008 00°008°¢ SNYAT INVd yalLyT
00°6¥2 00'289'4 00789} 00°688°Z LTPo5°2 £20L0E 0g'eri'e 00 0ZL'S1E 00°022'S) QNNZ ALREN03S L'OON £al¥e
A - - - - - - PeL86 AT SIDIAYIS AONTOYIWI TYIIDINAN zZaLvz
- ye6s - - - - - ¥E85 PE6S 19033 10D YNILSYHS v =154
- ¥l6¥e - - - - - PIEPE | PLEPE NYONAQ NNY INELSIM GoL¥Z
- - - - - - 008t 00°3¢ . 008¢ AdD® 3NH 85172
- - - - 60°EZl - - 60°SZ1 ' 60°¢Z1 HIDNIVED 251¥e
- - - - - - 98°922'0Z1 93°'9z8'021 98°9Z8'0ZL ANINZIVYNYIN MSTY JLVES NIQT09D L51¥E
- - IR - - - 2671509 €50/ L5049 "ON] ONILTHISNOD MIYa 9512
- ey R 14 67’3 STV e - v6°E6L +6°¢6l INFWIDYNYIN B HOYWYISTIY Tvldvd A
- 000K - - - - - 00°01E 00°0)1E ONI 3dH SNOLYNg ET A
- - 9T - - - e €51 5L NOB3J YNNY 1Y 4
- - 19502 - - - . 19°602 19'502 JONVNIS INTWLINDT MNVE SN 3601
- - - - 65°9%1 25'9%1 - LVE6T LVEee "ONE NVINSLODS SIVTTHM #8601
- - LTV - - - - 8LTY LTy SSTITUM NOZIMIA £60L
- oS PR'EGE - - - 8oLt v1°5PS viors INOHJIT3L ALNLA z60L
- - - - - - 60°L¥i 60°1¥L &0 kYL dYOD TIND 1601
- - - - « - 08'20¢ 08202 087202 ONI S3MO8 AINLId 2801
- Zee 50°9.L8 - - - o 15186 157186 AMSIURY IN IS4 /801
- - - - SELL ZLYEY - 12905 12905 Ad-ueg N st ZhiL
- <7095 - - - - - £ 085 £v 095 dg-ued nN 181 980L
- - - - - - 1L8¥5 (WA LI8YS Qv-3ueg aN 1sHd G80%
- - - - 0Z'19 0zl orezh 08 vye 03°¥¥T OAS 120V 7§ [EIDUEULY SHAIED P804
- “ - - or'9% oros 08°ZEL 09522 09522 DAS 100V § [eUeU SHIdeD £801
- 26°720'C 05827 ¥riso'y - SULELS 19655 SEP0L61 SEF0L6L (susodaq wanq) sosud (1ohed - 143 aW 0Zer0s
- - &7ve 007002 - o0'ove 00'sZ 67659 8V659 UB|d /G¥ SHIJIED 6L8¥05
- - ey 9g°6oY - - - £LTr6 eL'ZI¥6 143 Aegeg dad sy3died 218105
- - - 21%56 - - - gL'rse 8L'¥S6 143 A8jes 91D sHILRD £18¥05
- - - - - &7 Loy aF'Sre SE9PE’L GB'9PE) 149 Yid3d $434dieD 9L8v0s
- - - - - LWL 89'65¢ 0F°0LL ) 09704} 143 oisse|0 SYadiED 18705
- Z6'92Z1 - - - - B T6°9Z1 Z69ZL 143 spund ueousuwy PL8P0S
- S9'69Y L ¥0'86 £L.2en - 8g'0EY'L Y579 2 TA S vrise'y 143 sdld3 £13P0S
- 91907 L $9'5eZ - Ve Ll 692 0Z'09Z°L 0z'09Z°tL iz aa3 ZL8r0g
yEL05°L - - - - - - e LOS L ¥EL05°L M-85 aar) $x08U9 (|01hed £5L¥2
- ¥ VIl - - - - - sy vl s WN-(s%02UD 9AN) SHPBYD |[OLAed Z511e
- - - - - LIvEr'E - IVver'y LVPEY's da-(E0auD AT 98UD [lotfed 0SL¥e
21'818'E - 81'8LE) 318L8E HW(S92840 9A) SYDAUD lI0MAed ] &YLYT 0Z0ZiTiL
i e
V 007005 00°005 00°005 ONES3MOY AANLId 00l
- - 26°951 20°5¥} IETIVE POTELY ¥1619 12821 gL LZ8ZLS1 H3IMOd DIV zgol 0Z02ILL
H34AYS and WIS 5400 adjod Jarep AIMIT {et2us0) sasuadxy sasuadxy asuadxy je10) aakied #AD403r ajeq
jlosfed Jemnbay
34 [1}4 T4 574 114 3% L1113
gl HNVE SOINVHOIN - 319VAVd SLNNOIDV

12141510 SIDAUTS ALINANWINOD VNILSVYHS MV




£-020Z SIUBWISSINGSIQ §0 uofesuey ASISTHPFEdOSrANOORNO UBIUODBUIBDISNSMOPUIMILOSORIN X0 TERdddwdWsns RS M0

: . S : D _
- - - - 05'893°} 05°899°L SIDNAYIAS WLSOd 8N Z6LYZ
- - 00z - - - - 00'ze 00°ZZ YdS OLNY ALID $ANS L6LYE
- 56'FC - - - - - 561 [T¥74 SVddvd 3AZLS 06L¥EZ
- 00°0F - 000 05°Zr 05°Zv 0o'sg 00'052 00°052 TVYSOdSIA NOAMSIS 68142
- - - - ' T - 768k 68 3OIAE3S 1L ATTIVA VLSYHS BBLYT
- [T - - - - - 00728 00°L% "344311 INVHS 18i¥T
[323 00289} 002891 00'688' SL6LE'E 1I509°T 05'eyl'e 00'L6'7L 00°'LL6°F aNNd ALMND38 LOON 98Lye
- 00°02¢ 00022 000kt 00°0%¢ 00°0gE 00099 0000z'T 00°00Z°Z "ONI SIOIAYTS LI YLISYHS LN s8L¥T
- Zoovi - £1'¥ZL - - a0'sLL 19626 V8646 SIILMAIEN ASO8T ¥BL¥FT
0068 - - - - - - 00'68 00°68 SWVITTIM NIASM £BLYE
00’68 - - - - - - 00'68 00'68 AYEIE NIASY Z8L¥2
- - - - orrEl - - or'rEL ov el gy Jisvd LeL¥e
- 009z} - - - - - 00°9Z1 00'9Z1 IZIVIN DYSSI oeLte
- - - - - - 00°8% 0088 00°8¢ AdO 8 3nH 8LL¥C
- - - - - - 00'ST 00°SZ 0052 JOHYDVE NOAMSIS SHIHOSHH BLLYE
- - - - SEZOY'E L2664 " 97791’ 9Z'ZIL'S SHHOMYEILYM NOSNDHE3S LLIPT
- £9°09%°L 67'508 - 55'SVL sEavs 82205 leLezy b9y "ONI 110 NOSMOI3 o NOG 9s1v2
- 9r'lz - thes 65'%9 09'%9 12261 61°82F 6L°9TY 02 ANOHATTEL IHO WO SLIPE
- - SIZEh - - - - SLZEL B H@YINT130 Snt Z0LL
- - - : - - 55bz 991z o 99T dY00 THND KoLk
- - - - g 56'98% SFrL 00628} 00'628'E DAS LOOY 2 TYIONVNIA SHI TV 8601
: - . - 8£°886°C) 9k'sie'oz 9¥'560'6% 0066522 00°'66£°2L NS LODY B TAINYNIY SHIJ VD 1601
" - - - 88°6Y 28°6¥ - 9L66 9166 LELY 8601
- 10°060°S 80'Z65°C 6L 68LF - L0°816's C86I5'Y 726902 | 28'692°07 (spsadaq ax() 302y [[o1ARd - 143 9IN £Yar0s
- - ¥L 901 00°00Z - 00°0vE 00°5Z ¥L149 ¥ILL9 UBld /G¥ SHAJIED Zr8ros
- - ZOV05 oLy - - - S0'6L6 S0°5.6 143 fgges dad suIdIED L¥B¥0S
- - - 65°000"L - - - 65°000°1 ; 65°000°} 143 Asgeg 910 SY3dIeD ayebos
- - - - - T0LEY L0'L6¥ £0°826 £0'8Z6 143 vid3d Sy3dieD 628105
- - - - - LEELS'E 98°6.¢ 2175681 LLEEst 143 o558 SYTED 8ERF0S
- 26521 - - - - - Z6'9Z1 76921 143 spung ueduswy 128108
- £P°505°1 1Tyl TOvLL - S8'1E2') 18'529 8EHZT'Y 8ePZTY 143 54143 9£8v0s5
- 8812 89°L6 217042 - ZThEY 287692 £ LT £8'18Z°) 143 a3 S80S
- - ¥T 0 ¥7 00 - 00°8e2 00's2t 8PEES gress SANA NOINN 0s0tZ
yel0s'E - - - - - - ¥E 08 e LOS L MIN-(S5%934D 2AI7T) Sx28U3 ([01Ag vLLVE
- yL0R - - - - - ¥1°808 ' 71308 IWN-(S309UD BAIT) SH92LJ [I01AEd €LV
0T'85%°} 6z'898"L -3y 8a) $08uS oifed Gz0219L/L
: £ SR Tared
0Z0ZiL/L
4008
- - - - 06'08 - - 06708 06708 143 aa3 128505
- - - - £Z005°L - - £Z°009°} £2°009°b da-(e0sud an) $58YD oifed 6¥0ve 0zoz/oLIL
H34vs and uelg 400 adtjod Jayepn Jameg feJauas) sasuadxgy sasuadxg asuadxy ol aakey #xDi0373r areq
104AEd Jepnbay
24 1} 9z 52 0z Sk 01
MNVE SOINVHIZEN - 318VAVd SINNODJIV
a1 19131810 SADIAEIS ALINNWNOD VNILSYHS TNV




2-DZ0Z SJUBLIBKINGSI(] 4O UOjEOLEY SOSTHPEJOErANOOAN0 JSIUODSUIEJIONISMOPUINMMOSoIEco TiElegddwdusnsiasni:D

ZLO0M0 E: | &8 vmm av

YOYPEEL

ozozNElL
.

QHOd ONINNOD

601802 ¥6018°0Z 20 19241Q) S¥BUD Hoded - 143 AW Z.18v05

S8 1p9 % 2¥9 veld /5% Su3deD LL8¥0G
- - - - - 259y 296 9Z'96% 9z %Y Ov1dY 6/8v0G
- - 90°205 Y56y - - - 0Z'¢00°L 0Z°¢00°L 143 Raes dad Su3JIED 69200
. - - 657000 - - - 65°000°} 65°000°L 143 K2jeg 31D su3deD 898705
- - - - - §I1TT TT 66y 86°02L 96°0ZL 133 vad3dd SY3deD £08+05
- - - - - STEEs') 15'18¢ Z8PLEL 8PIEL 143 0ISSEID SHIED EEE
- 76921 - - - - - Z6'9Z4 6921 143 spun4 ugoualy 488705
- aseL’h 00°69 ieTzL - niIzEL 0Tk 26568 76'669'C 143 84143 $98r0g
- 08'861 Y205 19282 - 201y 27062 167282} 16728T°) 1430403 £8890S
- wery - - - - - [ T \ary AOF(ERYD 2A) yI3UD fiked YT
- ££Z62 - - - - - £LZ68 ££°768 WN-(s3UD aart) syaeyd Jloiled £1Zre
- £LT6) - - - - - €126l £LZ6l Hr-(3323u 3D oYY |otheg There
- 9921Z - - - - - 99Z4T 89°TLZ JN-{E108UD aA) BYoBYD ([oMABL LZee
- 05°€5S - - - - - 09°€55 057556 ar-{s:osys aary) S8y ([oifeg oLzye
- - - - - 26°98L1 - 96'98.°1 95°982"1 HAFENI2UD ) S¥oaYD (joihed 60T
- 05’ LY - 0Ly - . 008 00°391 00°991 JOULINOD 1S3d SA0OM 80Z¥T
- PLITIET S9V6ET 5298 59056 5O0%6 aniee 16 LZEG 16'1ZES DIYLIFTT NOSNHOM T 10The
- - £0Z6 - - - - £0°T6 £0°Z6 MNYE 8N S0ZvZ
- E - - - - V0ELL 00§k 00°SLL 2e9L-ANYdOHd NYaunans YOEVE
- - - - - sYLEF'S - &V IErS 6 LEY'S 2 SHIASNIONT ONILTNSNOD NHS £0Z¥2
- - - - - - 00°ZTY 00Tz pOETL Y3ISOW L¥380Y ZaTvT
- T 007082 - 00eL - - 05°LE¥ 05284 05°28L : Dd DONOT INENIHd L0TVE
- - - 00719 - - - 00'ZL9 00ZLo SSANLIF NIVLNNOW 00Z¥e
- - - - 092 - - 09°LL 09 SWYTTTIMOIN ISINTA HO TIVHIIN 8612
- - - - - - 00°00% 00°00% 00°00% HAMOG 113N 86LYE
- - shze - - - - Y28 SPEe ONIINIEd 1399NN G109 16L¥C
- - - - - - 29°0% 89°0F1 89°0FL NOZ3d YNNYV| 2612
- $0°18Y - - - - - 0" L8¥ 80°28F dSHuEg N s oLl
- it 0T 1oL - - - 5’169 £1'608 £1'608 av-iueg AN 38113 6011
- - 6T°2L6 - - - - 6226 62TL6 gA-Hueg BN ISIS 80LL
- - - - e [TRs) - 18°82Z1 18°82L Ad-iueg AN 18I 011
- [T} - [ 1801 6213V 16'195 rozer'sl ra'ZZr'sl HIMO DIV Q0L
- . - - 85°9F 66'9%1 - 21862 21°E6T "ONE NYINSLODS SINVITHAA 5011
- 9555 89'991 - - - sg'ges 09'558 09°555 INOHJFTAL ALITLLA ¥OLL
- - - - - - oL ovL [ dH02 TIND g0l
B [T g - - - - - 0z'csbrlL ozEEr L (ssadag wang) sx3eud |iolked - 143 81N 6¥8P05
- 0¥ iil'e - - - - - 0V LLL'8 i 0¥ LLL'S 143 Sd143 g¥8r0S
- £1°052 - - - - - £1°052°G £17052°s 143 aa3 178705
- £6°599°5 - - - - - £6°599'5 £6°599'S Minr(S308UD aAT) SHoRYD ([oked [ R%A
- FeIsy - - - - - I'6Z5F LV'62sY NOH(S90RUD aa) S03U2 llohed LV
- BLYPES - - - - - A | BEVPES dd-{8x0a0D ann} s3o3uD [0iked £6LYe 020ZI0EIL

H34vS and wers sS40 aNed eM lamag {elsuag) sasuadxgy sesuadxg asuadxy (g0l EELEN #3DH04E0 aleq
Jjoufieg Jenbsy
LE 1} 9z 74 | oz -1 ol

MNVE SOINVHOIN - T18VAVd SINNODIV
dl 12141810 SIOIANTS ALINNINNOD VNILSYHS IV



REVENUE/EXPENIITURE REPORT

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 1C
July 2020 Detailed Budget Comparison 2020/2021 YTD -~~~
81612020
For the Pariod: 7/412020 lo 7/31/2020 Criginal Bud. Amended Bud. YTO Aclual CURRMTH UnencBat % Bud
Fund: 10 - LSCSD General Fund I Co R R
Revenuos
Dept: 00
4046.000 Mize Operational income §C0.00 500,60 000 6.00 500.00 0.0
4056.000 Mise-Non Cperating income G.00 0.0 4,461.33 1,461.32 -1,461,33 0.0
A070.000 Antenna Lease Revenus 24,438.79 24,438.7% 2,001.85 2,001.55 22,437.24 8.2
5050.000 Transfor Foes 4,600.00 4,066.66 460.00 460.00 3,540.00 1.5
5086.000 interest Famed-OPS 300.00 100.0¢ 0.00 300 100.00 00
£081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV 1,600.0¢ 1,600.00 0.00 (.00 1,000.00 00
Dept: 22 Medical Clinic
4053.000 Medical Clinic Revenus 60,264.00 60,264.00 0.00 0.00 £0,264.00 00
Dept: 23 Green Waste Site
4065.000 Misc Oparational fcome 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0
Revenues 95,302.79 95.302.79 3,922.88 3.922.88 91,379.91 4.1%
Expenditures
Dept: 01 General Admin
7002.600 Admin Overhead Allos -401,280.86 -401,280.86 0.00 0.00 -401,280.86 09
7010.000 Capital Impravemant 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0,00 10,000.60 09
7020.000 1T Conlract Services/Sarver 8,000.00 8,000.00 33000 330,00 7,670.00 41
7026.600 Contract Services 20,000.00 20,000.00 279,50 279.50 19,720.50 14
7033.000 Licenses, Parmits, Feas 2,500.00 2,500.00 26000 260,00 2,240.00 104
7034000 Dues & Subscriplions 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0
7035.000 Advertising 700.00 700.00 000 0.00 700.00 0.0
7040.000 Insurance (Liabiity) 1,000.00 1,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7041.000 Lagal 15,000.00 16,000,00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0
7050.100 O Exp-Supplies 5,000.00 5,000.00 28.54 28.64 4,871.36 06
7050.200 Off £xp-Postage §,500.00 £,500,00 0400 0.00 5,500,00 0.0
7050.406 OF Exp-Maint 7,500.00 7,500.00 000 0.00 1,500.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 600,00 600.00 0.00 000 600.00 0.0
7063.000 Fue! 300.00 300,00 0.00 0.00 30000 GG
7064.000 Malarials/Suppfies/Small Taols 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 2400 3,000.00 0.0
7065.000 Vehicle RepaifMaintenance 600.00 60000 0.00 0.00 600.00 00
7101.000 Property Taxes 125.00 12600 0.00 0.00 126.00 0.0
7105.000 Utilites - CSD 2,000.00 2,000.00 351.53 357.53 1,642.47 179
7105.100 Utl-Telaphona 2,000.00 2,000.00 166.68 166.68 1,833.32 83
7105.200 Uti-Electric 4.000.00 4,000.00 64.79 64.79 3935.21 16
7105400 Utilities-Propane 50000 500.00 87.50 87.5¢ 412.50 175
7105.600 Litlity - Infemet 1,550.00 1,550.00 128,44 128.14 1,421.86 83
7204.000 Evenls 50000 500.00 0.60 0.06 500.00 00
7501.000 Payroll Expense 238,186.60 238,186.60 24,261.7¢ 24,294.79 213,894.81 0.2
7513.000 Payroll- TAXES 5,734.21 5734.1 350.48 359.48 537473 63
7514.000 Payroll-Benefils 66,621.18 §6,621.18 6,790.34 6,710.34 * 59,910.84 10.1
7516.200 Penslon Cost {CalPERS) 20,3021 20,802.1 0.00 G.00 20,0274 0.0
7516400 CalPERS Fees 21,602.711 21,602.11 2,337.94 2,337.94 19,264,77 108
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Exponse 400.00 400.00 0.00 G.00 400,06 00
7518.000 Workers Comp 40,440.50 40,440.60 39,840.12 39,8412 600.48 98.5
7530.000 Payroil Reimbursamant 30,450.00 30,450.00 0.00 0.00 30,450.00 00
7530.100 PR Reimbursament Admin -66,002.14 -66,092,14 0.00 0.00 -B6,092.44 20
7550,000 Travel & Training 5,000.00 5,000.6¢ 163.94 163.94 4,336.06 33
7551.000 Meals 600.00 600.6¢ 0.00 0.00 600.00 00
Dept: 22 Medical Clinle
7026.000 Confract Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7040.000 Insurance {Liabliity) 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.0
7062,000 Ropalr & Mainlenance 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0
7063.000 Fusl 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.0
708,000 Interast £xpense 9,000.00 §,600.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0
1084000 Loan Principle Expansa 36,500.49 36,500.49 0.00 0.00 36,500.49 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 3,000.00 3,600.00 149,17 0.00 2,850.83 5.0
7513.000 #ayroll-TAXES 400.00 400.00 247 0.00 39783 0.5
7514.000 Payroll-Bansfits 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350,00 6.0
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 650,00 650,00 11.42 0.00 638.58 18
7518000 Workers Comp 300.00 300,00 000 0.00 300.00 0.6
Madical Building Resarves 7.064.00 7,064.00 G.0G 0.0 7,064.00¢ 00
Depl: 23 Green Waste Site ’
7026.000 Conbract Senvices 850.00 850.00 0.00 000 850.00 00
7063.000 Fue! 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 50000 0.0
7064.000 MaterialsiSupplissiSmall Teels 450.80 450.00 0.00 0400 45000 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expense 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 00
7513.000 Payroli-TAXES 250.00 250,00 0.00 0.00 250.00 29
7514.000 Payroll-Bensfits 50000 500,00 0.00 0.00 500,00 09
7616.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 09
7518.000 Workers Comp 160.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 00
Expenditures 50,486.35




For the Period: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020 Original Bud. AmendedBud.  YTD Actual ~ CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 15 - LSCSD Sewer Dept R s ' B
Reventes

Dept: 00
4001100 AssmiRevenue-Rasidential 554,618.40 554,618.40 174,390.83 174,390.83 380,227.5¢7 314
4001.200 AssmlRavenue-Standby 65,232.00 §5,232.00 0.00 0.0¢ 65,232.00 0.0
4001.300 AssmlRevenus-Commercial 14,006.00 14,000.00 .00 0.06 14,000.00 0.0
4003.000 Late Payment Revenue 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating Income 2,000,00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0¢ 2,00080 0.0
5604.000 Sewer Hook Up Fea 20,006.00 20,000.60 0.00 0.06 20,0000 0.0
§005.000 Sewar Payment Conlracls 1,000.00 1,000.00 G.00 0.6¢ 1,000,00 00
5640.000 Gain on Sals of Equipment €.00 0.00 7,248.50 7,248.56 -7,248.50 00
5081.000 Interest Eamad-RSY 1,184.73 1,154.13 0.00 0.00 1,154.73 0.4

Dept: 35 Planning Grant
56765.000 Granl Incoma 22,000,00 22,000.00 0.00 0.6¢ 22,00040 0.0
Revenues 683,00513  683,005.13  181,639.33 181,639.33  501,365.80 26.6%
Expendilures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7601000 Accounting AuditiReview 2,800.00 2,800.00 000 0.0 2,800.00 00
7002.000 Admin Overhead Allec 128,409.85 128,409.88 G.00 0.0¢ 128,400.88 00
7010.000 Capitat Improvement 70,000.00 70,000.00 69,341.97 £9,341.97 -69,341.97 00

Less Reimbursemant dus from LAIF Savings -70,000.00 -70,000.00 -69,341.97 -69,341.97 §9,341.97 0.0

7020.008 IT Contract Servicas/Server 3,960.00 3,960.00 330.00 330,60 3,630.00 83
7026.000 Contract Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.6¢ 15,000.00 1]
7033.000 Licenses, Parmits, Fass 8,700.00 8,700.00 0.00 0.60 8,700.00 0.0
7034.000 Duss & Subscriplions 504100 500.00 0.00 0.60 §00.00 0.0
7035000 Advarising 100.00 100.00 000 0.0 100.00 0.0
7040000 nsurance {.iability} 14,006.00 14,000.60 0.60 0.00 14,600.00 0.0
7041.000 Lagat 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.0
7050190 Off Exp-Supplies 10000 100.00 £.80 .00 100.00 00
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 250.00 250,00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.0
7055000 Safefy Equipment 1,000.00 1,00C.00 0.00 G.00 1,000.00 0.0
7061000 Rental Equipment 500.00 500.00 Q.00 6.00 500,00 2.0
T062.080 Repair & Maintenancs 20,000.00 29,000.00 0.00 6.00 29,000.00 0.0
7063.000 Fuel 7.500.00 7,500.00 0.00 .00 1.500.00 0.0
7054.000 Materials/SuppliesiSmall Tools 8,500.00 8,500,006 0.00 0.00 8,506.00 0.0
7065000 Vehicle Repair/Maintenance 3,000.00 3,000.6¢ 0.00 600 3,000.00 0.0
1080000 Inferest Expanse 16,163.94 16,163.94 0.00 0.00 16,163.94 0.0
7085.000 Municipal Finance Principla 44,864.50 44,864.50 0.00 0.00 44,861,650 0.0
7100480 Lease/Rent Expanse 1,760.00 1,760.00 146.59 146.59 1,613.4% 8.3
7105100 Uil Telephone 500.00 500.60 49,88 45,88 450,12 10.0
7105.280 U6l-Elackic §0,000.00 60,000.0¢ 1,360.00 1,350.00 48,650.00 21
7105300 Uill-Waste 510.00 510,00 0.00 0.00 510.00 0.0
7105600 Utlity - Intamet 700.00 700,66 B4.80 84.60 635.40 9.2
7501000 Fayroll Expensa 145,000.00 145,000,006 16,583.22 16,583.22 128.416.78 1.4
7513000 Payrol-TAXES 13,000.00 13,000.00 240,43 240.43 12,759.57 18
7514000 Payrol-Banefils 30,00.00 30,000.60 5,616.00 5,616.00 24,384.00 18.7
7516.200 Pension Cost {CalPERS) 15,000.00 15,000.00 1,432.38 1,432.38 13,567.62 95
7516.400 CaPERS Feas 206,00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
1516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 2115193 21,461.83 20,7021 20,7021 449,82 91.9
7516.600 Pension Pian Foes {MPPP} 202.00 262.00 0.00 0.00 202.00 [+21]
7518.800 Werkers Comp 13,000.00 13,060.00 0.00 0.00 43,000.00 0.0
7530000 Payroli Reimbursement 500,00 §00.00 0.00 0,00 500.00 [£X4]
7550000 Travel & Training 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500,00 0.0
7551000 Meals 106.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0
7552000 Employee Physical Exams-Shots 1,000.00 1,600.00 0.00 0,00 1,000.00 6.0
7555000 Personal Profective Equip PPE 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0
7656.000 Undforms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0

Dept: 368 Planning Granls
7026000 Conleact Services 20,000.00 20,600.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 00
7530.000 Payroll Reimbursament 200000 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0
Expenditures 601,669.25  601,669.25  46,515.21 46,515.21  555.154.04 7.7%

2020-07 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



For the Peried: 7/4/2020 to 7/31/2020 Origical Bud. Amandaed Bud, YTD Aslual CURRMTH ~ UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 20 - L SCSD Water Depf B - R
Revenues
Dept: 00
4001100 AssmiRevenue-Residential 345,000.00 345,000.00 144,232.73 144,232.73 200,767.27 1.8
4001.200 AssmiRevenua-Standby 102,200.00 102,200.00 0.00 0.00 102,260.00 0.0
4001.300 AssmiRevenus-Commarcial - - - - ~= 1300000 - - - 13,000.00- - 0.00--- - - 0.00 -13,600.00 0.0
4003.000 Late Paymant Ravenus 8,000.00 8,000,00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0
4056.000 Misc-Non Oparating Incoma 200000 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 0.0
4075.000 Waler Capacity Expanston Fee 1,500.00 1,500.00 320.00 320.00 1,180.00 273
6006.060 Walar Hook Up Feo 1,000.00 1,000.00 265.00 265.00 735.00 26.5
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSY §,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0
Dept: 22 Medical Clinic

4054.000 Loan Principle Revenue 36,500.00 36,500.00 0.00 Q.00 36,500.00 0.0
5681.600 Interest Eamed-RSY 9,000.00 9,000,00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0
Revenues 524,200.00  524,200.00 144,817.73 144,817.73  379,382.27 27.6%
Expanditures
7004.000 Accounting AudiVReview 2,500.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.0
702,000 Admin Overhead Allog 145,919.11 145,919.11 0.00 0.00 145,519.11 0.0
7646.000 Capital Improvamant 70,000.00 70,000.00 69,341.96 69,341.96 658,04 99,1

Loss Reimbursement due from LAIF Savings -70,000.00 -70,000,00 -69,341.96 -69,341.96 -§58.04 99,1
7020.000 T Conlract Sendces/Server 4,200.00 4,200.00 330,00 330.00 3,870.00 19
7026.000 Conlract Services 20,000.00 20,000.00 §16.40 516.40 19,483.60 26
7033.000 Licenses, Parmils, Feas 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 G0
7034.000 Dues & Subscriplions 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 6.0
7035.000 Advertising 150.00 150,00 0.00 0.00 150.00 6.6
7040,000 Insurance (Liability) 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 6.6
7044.000 Legal 2,000.00 2,000.00 0,00 0.00 2,006.00 6.6
7050400 OFf Exp-Supplies 500.00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500.00 6.0
7050.200 O Exp-Postage 500,00 500,00 0.00 0.00 500,00 6.0
7055.000 Safaty Eouipment 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 6.0
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000,060 0.0
7063.000 Fusl 7,500.00 7.500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.0
7064.000 Malerials/Supplies/Small Tools 20,000,00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.06 0.0
7065.000 Vehicle RepairMainlenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
7100.000 Lease/Rent Expanse 1,760.00 1,760.00 146.58 146,58 1,613.42 843
7105.100 Utk Telaphona 500,00 500,00 49,88 49.88 450,42 100
7105.200 Util-Electric 74,000.00 70,000.00 332353 3,323.53 66,676.47 47
7105,300 UtikWaste 510.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 0.0
7105.600 Utikty - Intamat 700.00 700.00 64.59 64.59 635.41 92
7501000 Payroll Expanse 95,000,00 95,000.00 12,411.90 12,411.90 82,588.10 131
7513.000 Payroli-TAXES 8,000.00 §,000.00 179.95 179.95 7,820.05 22
7514.000 Payrol-Benefits 16,000.00 15,000.00 4,784.00 4,754.00 10,216.00 349
7516.200 Pension Cost {CaFERS) 9,000.00 9,000.00 1,065.19 1,065.19 7,934.81 1.8
7516400 CalPERS Fees 200.00 20000 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
7516.500 CalPERS UAL Expense 13,297.47 13,297.47 13,235.77 13,235.7¢ 61.70 99.5
7516.600 Pensicn Plan Fees (MPPP) 20200 202.00 0.00 0.00 202.00 00
7518.000 Workers Comp 8,000.00 §,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0
7950.000 Travel & Training 500.00 50000 000 0.00 500.00 00
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500,00 0.0
7652.000 Employse Physical £xams-Shots 100,00 100.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 0.0
7655.000 Personal Protective Equip PPE 1,000,002 1,000.00 000 0.00 1,000.00 00
7656.000 Uniforms 1,200.00 1,20000 000 0.00 1,200.00 0.0
Expenditures 477,338.58  477,338.58  36,107.79 36,107.79 _ 441,230.79 7.6%

2020-07 L.SCSD Detail Budget Comparison



For the Period: 7/1/2020 to 743112020 Original Bud, Amended Bud, YTD Actuat CURR MTH inencBal % Bud
Fund: 25 - LSCSD Police Department ' B T
Ravenues

4001.100 AssmiRavenue-Residenial 137,040.00 137,940.00 176,408.87 176,409.87 -35,469.87 1219
4001.200 AssmiRevenue-Standby 260,720.00 280,720.00 G.00 0.00 280,720.00 0.0
4001.300 AssmtRevenus-Commarclal 3,520.00 3,520.00 (.00 0.60 352000 0.0
4003.000 Late Payment Revenua 10,600.0¢ 10,000.00 6.00 6.00 10,000.00 0.0
4056.000 Misc-Non Operating income 7.000.06 7,600,00 26,00 26,00 6,075.00 04
5054.000 Animal Control Fees - Cther 3.000.66 3,000.00 0.00 G.00 3,00000 0.0
5055000 Animal Liconse Fee 300.00 300,00 0.0 G.00 300.00 0.0
£056.000 Warmant 4,500.00 4,500.00 110.00 110.00 4,390.00 24
5061.000 Donations 700,00 700.00 43.20 43.20 656.80 6.2
§062.000 Event/Donalions 200,00 200.00 0.00 G.00 200,00 0.0
8075.000 Grart Incoma B70.00 870.00 0.00 G.00 §70.00 0.0
5081.000 Interest Eamad-RSV 6,000.00 5,000.00 £.00 £.00 4§,000.00 0.0
Revenues 454,750.00 _  454,750.00 176,588.07 176.588.07  278,161.93 38.8%
Expenditures

T001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2.800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.6
7002.000 Admin Overhaad Alloc 68,217.75 £8,217.75 0.00 0.00 08,287.75 6.0
7020.000 1T Conlract Services/Server 5,280.00 5,280,00 440,00 440.00 4,840.00 8.3
7026.000 Contract Servicas 4,000.00 4,000.00 41.50 4150 3,958.50 10
7033.000 Llicenses, Pemmits, Fees 1,500.66 1,500.00 0.00 600 1,600.00 4]
7034.000 Dues & Subscriptions 4,000.6¢ 4,000.00 612.00 612.00 3.388.00 i53
7035.000 Adverlising 700,06 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.0
7040.000 Insurance (Liabifity) 7.500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 750000 0.0
7041.000 Legal 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5500.00 0.0
7105.000 Utilites - CSD 900,00 800,00 12413 12413 77587 i38
7105.200 Util-Electric 2,500.00 2,500.00 4282 42.82 246748 17
7105300 Litil-Waste 430,00 480.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 0.0
7105.400 Utlias-Propane 2.500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2500.60 00
7105.600 Litility - Internal 1,025.00 1,025.00 3543 85.43 93957 83
7204.000 Evenls 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 2506.00 0.0
7501.000 Payroll Expensa 178,621.60 178,621.90 18,975.53 18,975.53 159,646.37 10.6
7513.000 Payroli- TAXES 4,160.52 4,169.52 27516 275.16 389436 66
7514.000 Payrol-Benaftis 58,194.60 58,194.60 §,778.00 5,778.00 52,416,680 9.9
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 18,72518 18,725.18 188375 1,883.75 16,841.43 10.1
7516.600 Pension Plan Fees (MPPF) 200,00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 15,703.50 15,703.58 0.00 0.00 15,703.58 0.0
7552.000 Employse Physical Exams-Shots 400.00 400.00 0.00 000 400.00 0.0
Expenditures 383,167.53  383,167.53  28.268.32 2825832  354,909.21 1.4%
For the Period: 71/202G to 7/31/2020 Original Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 26 - COPS Grant '
Revanuss

5075.000 Grant Income 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 148,000.00 00
Revenues 140,000.00  140,000.00 0.00 0.00  140,00000  0.0%
Expenditures

7020.000 1T Contract Services/Server 2,640.00 2,540.00 22000 220.00 2,020.00 83
7033.000 Licenses, Permits, Fees 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 350000 09
7050.100 Off Exp-Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 12200 12200 1,378.00 8.1
7050.200 Of Exp-Postage 400.00 400,00 550 580 384.20 15
7050.400 Off Exp-Maint 2,000.00 2,000.00 137.07 13707 1,862.93 8.9
7051.000 Public Safely Supplies §,000.00 500000 .00 0.00 5000.00 09
7051.100 Mandalory Safaty Equipment 5,000.00 5000 000 0400 5,000.00 20
7062.000 Repair & Maintenance 1,600.00 1,500.00 0490 0,00 1,500.00 040
7063.000 Fuel 10,000.00 10,000.00 i707 47.07 9,952.93 0.5
7064.000 Materials/Supplies/Small Tools 8,000.00 8,200.00 2400 0.00 8,000.00 0.0
7065.000 Vehicle RapairMaintenance 10,000.00 10,000.00 -15.27 -16.27 10,015.27 -0.2
7105100 Liii-Telaphone 500000 5,000.00 276.54 276.54 4,723.46 5.5
7501.000 Payroll Expensa 77,312.25 77.312.25 8,322.02 8,322.02 658,990.23 10.8
7513.000 Payroll-TAXES 1,655.03 1,555.03 120.67 120.67 1,434.36 1.8
7514.000 Payrofl-Benefils ,193.20 21,193.20 3,364.00 3,364.00 17,829.20 15.9
7516.200 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 6,932.10 6,932.10 794.32 764.32 6,177.78 109
7516.600 Pension Plan Faes (MPPP} 500,00 600.00 0.0¢ 0.00 600.00 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 6,587.78 6,587.78 0.00 0.0¢ 6,567.78 0.0
7550.000 Travel & Training 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.06 0.06 3,000.00 0.0
7551.000 Maals 1,000.00 1,000.06 0.00 0,06 1,000.0¢ 0.0
7552000 Employee Physical Exams-Shofs 300.00 300.00 0.0¢ 0.06 300.0¢ 0.0
7555.000 Perscnal Protective Equip PPE 5,500.00 5,500.0¢ 0.0¢ 0.6¢ 5,500.00 00
7556.000 Uniforms 4,000.00 4,000.0¢ 0.00 0.0¢ 4,000.00 6.0
Expenditures 182,520.36 182,520.36  13,354.22 13,354.22  169,166.14 _ 7.3%

2020-07 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



For the Period: 7/1/2020 fo 7/31/2020 Qriginal Bud. Amended Bud. YTD Actual CURR MTH UnencBal % Bud
Fund: 30 - LSCSD Fire Department ' E
Revenues

Dept: 00
4001,100 Assmi/Revanue-Residantia! 5§0,150.00 50,166.00 44,926.41 44,926.91 §,233.08 89.5
401,200 AssmiRevenue-Standby 63,750.00 63,750.00 .00 000 63,750.00 0.0
4001.300 Assmi/Revenus-Commercial 1,190.00 1,100.0¢ 600 000 1,160.00 00
4003.000 Late Payment Revenue 2,500.00 2,500.00 6.00 0.00 250000 00
A055.000 Mise Opsrational income 2,000.00 2,000.00 G.00 0400 2,000.00 0.0
4056.000 Misc-ton Operating Income 1,500.00 1,600.00 215.05 215.08 1,284.85 14.3
4976.000 Fire Suppression Expansion Fae 63200 632.00 158.00 1568.00 474,00 260
5040.000 Gain on Sala of Equipment 1500000 15,000.00 G.00 000 16,000.00 0.0
5056.000 Warrant 5,000.00 5,000.00 248.48 248.48 4,751.52 50
5962.000 Evenl/Donaticns 5000.00 5,000.00 0.06 0400 5,000.00 0.0
5075.000 Grant Incoma 9,815.00 9,815.00 0.66 0400 $.815.00 0.0
5081.000 Interest Eamed-RSV 1,20000 1,200.00 0.6¢ 0.00 1,200.00 0.0

Depl: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
4055.000 Misc Cperational Income 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.0¢ 000 7600000 00
5026.000 Fines/Violations 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 000 36,000.00 00

Depl: 45 Mutual Ald Strike Team
4080000 Sirike Taam Rev Payroll Reimb 165,800.00 155,000.00 0.00 0.60 165,000.00 0.0
4081.000 Sirke Team Rev Engine Reimb 15,000.00 16,000.0¢ .00 G.00 1500000 0.0
4082.000 Sirike Team Rev Admin OH Reimb 3400000 34,000.00 .00 0.00 34,000.00 0.0
4085.000 Emerg Resp Relmb Travet/Meals 1,000.00 1,000,0¢ 0.00 6.0 1,000.00 0.0
Revenyes 462,657.00 462,857.00  45.548.44 45548.44  417108.56 9.8%
Expenditures

Dept: 01 General Admin
7001.000 Accounting AuditReview 2,600.00 2,800.0¢ 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 00
7002.000 Admin Overhead Allec 60,192.28 60,152.28 6.00 0.00 60,192.28 0.0
7010.000 Capital Improvement 2,640.00 2,640.00 220,00 220.00 2,420.00 83
7020000 T Contract Services/Server 1,500.00 1,500.00 41,50 41,50 1,458.50 28
7026.000 Contract Sarvices 50.00 56.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 00
7033.000 Licensas, Permits, Faos 2,000.09 2,006.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 20
7034000 Dues & Subscriptions 200,00 200,00 £.00 0.0¢ 200.00 00
7035.000 Advertising 10,000.00 10,660.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 20
7040000 Inswance (Liabilily) 1,000.00 1,000.60 £.00 0.0¢ 1,000.00 00
7041000 Legal 1,000.00 1,606.00 69,22 69.22 930.78 6.9
050,100 Off Exp-Supplies 100.00 160,00 0.00 0.60 100.00 0.0
7050.200 Off Exp-Postage 1,500.00 1,560.00 0.00 0.0¢ 1,600,00 0.0
7051000 Publie Safely Supplies 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 .00 10,000.00 0.0
7062.000 Repair & Mainlenance 1,000.00 1,060.00 0.00 G.00 1,000.0¢ 0.0
7063.000 Fuel 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 6.00 12,000.00 0.0
T064.000 Malerials/Suppliss/Small Tools 3,000.00 3,000.00 88.16 84.16 2,911.84 29
7065000 Vehicle RapainMaintanance 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,060.00 0.0
7075.000 VFA Grant Equipment 19,630.00 19,620.00 0.00 0.00 19,620.00 0.0
7076.000 Grant Expenditures 1,200.00 1,200.00 140,62 14662 1,068.38 1.7
7105.000 Utilifies - GSD 2,000.00 2,600.00 6556 66.56 1,844.44 28
7105.109 Util-Telaphane 2,500.00 2,500.00 47.28 47,23 245272 - 19
7105.200 Uti-Electic 480.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 430.00 o0
7105.308 Uti-Wasla 1,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.60 0.0
7105400 Utilifes-Propana 260.00 260.00 21.35 2136 238.64 8.2
7105.600 Uity - Internet 600,00 £00.00 0.00 0.00 B600.00 6o
7501000 Payrell Expense 74,2293 71,229.23 6,439.69 6,439.69 64,789,654 4.0
7513000 Payroll- TAXES £,802.84 6,002.84 486,82 486.82 6,406.02 1.1
7514.000 Payroli-Banafits 2%,593.20 24,503.20 3,364.00 3,364.00 18,229.20 156
7515.100 Pension Cost (MPPF} 3,300.00 3,300.00 380.76 380.76 2919.24 15
7516.230 Pension Cost (CalPERS) 550.00 550,00 583 563 544.37 10
7516.600 Pension Plan Faes {MPPP) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.0
7518.000 Workers Comp 12,549.48 12,649.48 0.00 0.00 12,549.48 0.0
7549.000 Vounteer FF Stipend 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.0
7549.100 VFF Payrolf Taxes 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
7550.008 Traval & Tralning 500.00 500,00 163.00 163.00 337.00 326
7551.000 Moals 500.00 §00.00 0.00 0.00 500,00 0.0
7552000 Employes Physical Exams-Shols 606.00 £00.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7656.000 Uniforms 2,000.00 2,000.00 000 0.00 2,000.00 00

Oept: 34 Fire Fuels Removal
7050200 Off Exp-Postage 100.00 100,00 0.00 0.00 100.00 00
7062.000 Repalr & Maintenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 21566 21.65 2978.36 07
7064.000 Malerials/Supplies/Small Tools 3,000.0¢ 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0
7501.000 Payroli Expense 45,006.00 45,000.00 6,809.41 6,800.41 38,190.59 15.1
7513.000 Payroli-TAXES £,000.00 £,000.00 64131 641.31 5,358.69 10.7
7518.000 Workers Comp 4,000.C6 4,000.00 0400 0.00 4,000.00 0.0

Depl: 45 Mutual Ald Strike Team
7063.000 Fuel 300.60 300.00 000 0.00 300,00 0.0
7501.000 Payroli Expense 115,927.00 115,927 .00 44,255.91 44,255.91 71,671.09 362
7513.000 Payrcll-TAXES 4,826.60 4,926.00 1,700.17 1,709.17 3,216.83 347
7518.000 Workers Comp 9.867.00 9,867.00 .00 000 9,067.00 0.0
7550.000 Trave! & Training §00.00 500.00 .00 0.00 500.00 0.0
7551.000 Meals 500.00 500.00 .00 000 500,00 00
Expenditures 481,987.03  481.987.03  64,961.05 64,961.05 41702598 13.5%

Grand Total Net Effect: -85,753.33 -95,759.33 149,066,783 149,066.78  -244,826.11

2020-07 LSCSD Detail Budget Comparison



Item 1.D.1

Lake Shastina Fire Department

16309 Everhatt Drive
Weed CA 96094

July was an extremely busy month for LSFD, responding to a total of 49 calls for service.
These calls included:

10 Wildland Fires (all over the place, multiple fires in District)
4 Traffic Collisions (2 in District)

1 Electrical Hazmat (Big Springs Rd)

1 Commercial Fire Alarm (City of Weed)

1 lllegal Camp Fire (in District)

2 lliegal Fireworks (in District)

15 Medical Emergencies (2 Covid-19 Positive in District)

1 Structure Fire (out of District)

14 Public Assists

LSFD resources responded to 3 Major Wildland Fires in the north state, the Badger Fire,
the Hog Fire, and the Gold Fire. While LSFD resources were away fighting fires our
station remained fully staffed with equipment and volunteer personnel. We are proud to
have kept our response streak and responded to 100% of all calls for service during the
month of July. This is pretty incredible since LSFD is 90% Volunteer based.

5 LSFD personnel were tested in July for Covid-19 after confirmed exposures from
positive patients. Fortunately, all 5 came back with no sign of the virus.

Lake Shastina Fire is proud to announce that we were awarded the Lake Shastina
Community citizen of the year award from the LS Property Owners Association. The hard
work and dedication of our volunteers, fuel abatement crew, and staff put in during 2019
did not go unnoticed and we are very grateful for that. Thank you to all who put our
department in the running for this award.



ITem 1.D.2

LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: LSCSD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Will Bullington, Chief of Police
MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020
SUBJECT: Tuly 2020 Police Monthly Board Report
POLICE ACTIVITY: LSPD HAD 185 CALLS FOR SERVICE IN JULY
SUMMARY:

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS: 10

FELONY ARRESTS: 2

TRATTIC WARNINGS: 25

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 6

ANIMAIL CONTROL CITES: 1

ANIMATL RELATED: 17

PARKING CITES: 3

HOUSE WATCH: 420

MISC, POLICE CALLS, INCLUDING NON-CRIMINAL: §22
NOTABLE ACTIVITY:

7-2-20 39 YEAR OLD VISALIA RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR D.U.L AND CHILD ENDANGERMENT AFTER A CITIZEN CALLED
IN AN INTOXICATED DRIVER.

7-8-20 OFFICER RESPONDED TO DOMESTIC DISPUTE. CHARGES BEING FILED AGAINST THE SUSPECT FOR
MISDEMEANOR DOMESTIC BATTERY.

7-9-20 26 YEAR OLD LAKE SHASTINA RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR FELONY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.
7-11-20 26 YEAR OLD WEED RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING ON A SUSPENDED DL.
7-15-20 24 YEAR OLD COOS BAY, ORE. RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR DRIVING WITH NO DL.

7-16-20 45 YEAR OLD LAKE SHASTINA RESIDENT ARRESTED FOR 4 MISDEMEANOR WARRANTS AND DRIVING ON A
SUSPENDED DL.

7-17-20 36 YEAR OLD WEED RESIDENT WAS ARRESTED FOR D U.L. AND POSSESSION OF A METH. PIPE.

7-18-20 OFFICER RESPONDED TC A REPORTED DISTURBANCE. 39 YEAR OLD LAKE SHASTINA RESIDENT WAS
ARRESTED FOR OUTSTANDING MISDEMEANOR AND FELONY WARRANTS. CHARGES BEING FILED AGAINST BOTH
PARTIES FOR DOMESTIC BATTERY.

7-18-20 OFFICER OBSERVED A VEHICLE DRIVING ERRATICALLY AND MADE AN ENFORCEMENT STOP. DURING THE
ENCOUNTER THE OFFICER OBSERVED MULTIPLE CRIMINAL INDICATORS OF ILLEGAL DRUGS, A PROBABLE CAUSE
SEARCH WAS CONDUCTED AND 4.5 POUNDS OF MARITUANA WERE SEIZED ALONG WITH A LARGE AMOUNT OF CASH.
THREE TENNESSEE SUSPECTS, AGES 28, 28 AND 39 WERE ARRESTED FOR POSSESSION AND TRANSPORTATION
(BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN PICKED UP LOCALLY AND GOING TO BE DRIVEN BACK TO TENNESSEE) OF MARIJUANA
FOR SALES.

7-20-20 NON-INJURY TRAFFIC COLLISION ON BROOK LANE. VEHICLE INTO TREE,

16320 Everhart Dr.+ Weed, Ca 96094 + 530,938.3281 ¢+ Fax 530.938.4739



Item 1.D.3

Lake Shastina Sewer Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board

From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor
Meeting Date: August 19, 2020

Subject: Board Report —July 2020 (Sewer)

Mowed the sewer ponds.

Continued to shore up the pond side walls.

Greased and serviced the Apexes.

Replaced a faulty pump at B-102 which is in Spearpoint.

PW took delivery of its new service truck. This truck will enable the crew to pull
pumps in a safe and efficient manner. It will also allow for us to do more of our
own work and not have to subcontract out as much.



{tem1.D.4

Lake Shastina Water Department

To: Lake Shastina CSD Board
From: Robert Moser, Public Works Supervisor
Meeting Date: August 19, 2020

Subject: Board Report —July 2020 {(Water)

Buffalo commercial water hookup 98%.

Water lateral leak on Wild Fox in Rancho Hills. PW was notified of the leak late in
the evening. They turned off water and repaired 1% thing in the morning.

Customer had low water pressure, tested and found faulty check valves.

I have received the contract from the state for the Water Planning grant. | sent it
back as they need to fix the name on the contract. When | receive this back I will

sign and send it off. SHN is ready for this project to get underway and will be able
to start immediately.



Item 2 pae—

b
w LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COUNTY OF SISKIYOU, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

Resolution Number: 6-20

Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #7FG20061for services from the date of
last signatory on page 6 of the Agreement to June 30, 2021 under the Volunteer Fire Assistance Program of the
Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina Community Services District, that said
Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated as
of the last signatory date on page 6 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an
award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Assistance Program of the Cooperative Fire
Assistance Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2020-21 up to and no more than the amount of $9.815.00.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thai Robert Moser. General Manager/Secretary of said Board be and
hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the Lake Shastina
Community Service District Fire Department.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Shastina
Community Services District, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 19th day of August 2020,
by the following vote:

AYES: Directors Beck, Cupp, MacIntosh, Mitchell and Thompson

Signature, Board of Directors Member

NAYS: None
Paula Mitchell, President

ABSENT: None

Signature, Board of Directors Member

Carol Cupp, Vice President

ATTEST:

1 Robert Moser, Clerk of the Lake Shastina Community Services District, County of Sigkiyou California do hereby
certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number 6-20.

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAIL OF THE LAKE SHASTINA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, on
this 20% day of August 2020.

OFFICIAL SEAL
OR NOTARY CERTIFICATION

Signature

Robert Moser, General Manager/Secretary
TLake Shastina Community Services District

16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, CA 96094 (530) 938-3281 Fax: (530) 938-4739



E. Proposed Project (List individual fems for funding. Include tax and shipping in unit cost):

Type _ ~ ltem Quantity  Unit Cost ltem Total

18.
20.
21.[

vy

s

F. CAL FIRE USE ONLY (Formula-Driven)

Page 3 of 6
Organization Name: Lake Shastina Fire Department



G. Additional Information. 1. Briefly describe the area to be served: fire protection system,
water system, equipment, facilities, staffing, hazards, etc. and purpose of proposed
project. 2, How will the request(s) maintain or bring your organization into compliance with
NFPA 19777 (Limited o space below)

In addition to the original request(s), Applicants may list alternative projects for excess or unuse
funds, which the State will review during the initial application process. The State will deterrnine which
of the Applicant's projects are eligible for funding if excess or unused funds become avaifable. Upon
advance written approval by the State, the applicant may use additional/excess funding up to the
contract maximum amount to purchase State approved items in listed order of priority on their
application.

Deviations from the original application are considered an amendment and require prior approval
before the amended expenditures can be made.

The funds will be only for those projects accomplished and/or items purchased betweaen
Agreement Approval Date and June 30, 2021. The Recipient agrees to provide CAL FIRE with
itemized documentation of the Agresement project expenditures and bill CAL FIRE as soon as
the project is complete, but no later than September 1, 2021.

The Recipient gives CAL FIRE or any authorized representative access fo examine all records,
books, papers, or documents relating to the Agreement. The Recipient shall hold harmiless CAL FIRE
and its employees for any liability or injury suffered through the use of property or equipment acquired
under this Agreement. The applicant certifies that to the best of the applicant’s knowledge and belief,
the data in this application is true.

| certify that the above and attached information is true and correct:

PR
///{,/ 3-3(-prec

Original Signature Required: Grantee’s Authorized Representative Date Signhed

Printed Name

Executed on:

Date City

Page 4 of 6

Organization Name: Lake Shastina Fire Department



Item 3

Independent Contractor Agreement

This Agreement Is made between Lake Shastina Community Services District ("Client"}), with a principal place of business
at 16320 Everhart Drive, Weed, CA 96094, and Drew Consulting Inc, ("Contractor"), with a principal place of business at
1679 Zapotec Drive, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150.

1. Services to Be Performed
Contractor agrees to perform accounting services to support the Client in preparing for annual year-end financial audit
functions.

2. Payment

In consideration for the services to be performed by Contractor, as outlined in Exhibit B of this Agreement, Client agrees
to pay Contractor at the rate of $125 per hour of time for the services performed under this Agreement according to the
terms of payment set forth below.

Unless otherwise agreed upon in writing by Client, Client's maximum liability for all services performed during the term of
this Agreement will not exceed $20,000 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021,

3. Terms of Payment

Contractor will invoice Client no more frequently than on a monthly basis for all work performed during the preceding
invoice period. Invoices will be submitted on Contractor's letterhead specifying an invoice number, the dates covered in
the invoice, the time expended, and the work performed {in summary}.

Client will pay Contractor the amount due within 30 days after receiving Contractor's invoice.

A finance charge of 1.25% per month will be assessed on invoices not paid within thirty days from the date of the invoice.
This is an Annual Percentage Rate of 15%. Client agrees to pay reasonable attorney fees and collection costs Contractor
incurs related to the collection of fees for services performed under the terms of this Agreement.

Billings become delinquent if not paid within 30 days of the invoice date. If billings are past due, in excess of 45 days,
Contractor wilt stop all work until Client’s account is brought current or withdraw from this Agreement,

Drew Consulting Inc.

p: 530-318-8204 | e: adrew(@drew-consulting.com
w: www.drew-consulting.com

a: 1679 Zapotec Drive, South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150



4, Expenses
Client wiill reimburse Contractor for the following expenses, outlined in Exhibit B of this Agreement, that are directly
attributable to work performed under this Agreement:

s Hotel Accommodation per GSA Allowable Rates;
s  Meals and Incidentals per GSA Allowable Rates; and
* Mileage per IRS Allowable Rates

Contractor will submit an itemized statement of Contractor’s expenses. Client will pay Contractor within 30 days after
receipt of each statement.

5. Materials
Contractor will furnish all materials, equipment, and supplies used to provide the services required by this Agreement.

6. Independent Contractor Status

Contractor is an Independent Contractor, and neither Contractor nor Contractor's employees or Contract personnel
are, or will be deemed, Client's employees. in its capacity as an Independent Contractor, Contractor agrees and
represents, and Client agrees, as follows:

e Contractor has the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement subject to
noncompetition set out in this Agreement, if any;

s Contractor has the sole right to control and direct the means, manner, and method by which the services
required by this Agreement will be performed;

s Contractor has the right to perform the services required by this Agreement at any place or location and at
such times as Contractor may determine;

e Contractor will furnish all equipment and materials used to provide the services required by this Agreement,
except to the extent that the Contractor's work must be performed on or with Client’s computer or existing
software;

e The services required by this Agreement will be performed by Contractor or Contractor’'s employees or
contract personnel, and Client will not be reguired to hire, supervise, or pay any assistants to help Contractor;

e Neither Contractor nor Contractor's employees or contract personnel will receive any training from Client in
the professional skills necessary to perform the services required by this Agreement;

« Neither Contractor nor Contractor's employees or contract personnel will be required by Client to devote full
time to the performance of the services required by this Agreement; and

e Client will not withhold from Contractor’s compensation any amount that would normally be withheld from an
employee’s pay.

7. Business Permits, Certificates, and Licenses
Contractor has complied with all federal, state, and local laws requiring business permits, certificates, and licenses
required to carry out the services performed under this Agreement.

8. Professional Obligations

Contractor will perform all services under this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices
and principles. This Agreement is subject to the laws, rules, and regulations governing the accounting profession
imposed by government authorities or professional assaciations of which Contractor is a member.

Lake Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract



9, Professional Liability
Client will not provide any insurance coverage of any kind for Contractor or Contractor's employees or contract
personnel.

Contractor will obtain professional liability insurance coverage for malpractice or errors or omissions committed by
Contractor or Contractor’s employees or contract personnel during the term of this Agreement. The policy will provide
for coverage of at least $250,000 for each occurrence and 51,000,000 annual aggregate. Before commencing any work,
Contractor will provide Client with proof of this insurance.

10. Limitation of Liability

Contractor’s liability to Client and/or anyone claiming by, through or under Client, shall not exceed $25,000 for claims
arising from (i) professional acts, errors or omissions. Contractor’s liability for all other claims for loss or injury shall
not exceed $25,000. The Client hereby forever releases Contractor and its officers, principals, employees and agents
from any liability for losses or damages sustained and incurred by the Client in excess of such amount,

As used in this Paragraph, the term liability or liable means liability of any kind, whether in contract (including breach
of warranty), in tort {including negligence) in strict liability, for indemnity or otherwise, for any and all injuries, claims,
losses, expenses or damages, administrative sanctions, penalties or fines imposed (including attorney’s fees)
whatsoever arising out of or in any way related to Contractor’s Services from any cause or causes whatsoever, The
provisions of this Paragraph shall survive the completion of the Agreement or the expiration, cancellation or
termination of this Agreement.

Contractor shall not be liable for any claims of loss of profits or any other indirect, special, incidental or consequential
damages of any nature whatsoever.

11, Indemnification

Subject to the Limitation of Liability paragraph above, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Client, its
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, costs {including reasonable attorney’s
fees) and demands, pure economic damages, administrative fees, penalties and fines imposed, connected therewith,
on account of personal injury, including death, or praperty damage, sustained by any person or entity not a party to
this Agreement between Contractor and Client and arising out of the performance of such Agreement to the extent
such injury, death or damage is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Contractor or its subcontractors or
their respective employees, officers and agents. Contractor’s duty to defend is defined as the reimbursement of
reasonable attorney's fees to the extent of Contractor’s actual determined negligence.

Client shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Contractor, its officers, agents, and employees from any and all
claims, suits, losses, damages, costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) and demands, pure economic damages,
administrative fees, penalties and fines imposed, and demands, including reasonable attorney’s fees connected
therewith, on account of personal injury, including death, or property damage, sustained by any person or entity not a
party to this Agreement between Contractor and Client and arising out of the performance of such Agreement to the
extent such injury, death or damage is caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of Client or its contractors or
their respective employees, officers and agents.

Client agrees to the full extent permitted by law, to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Contractor, its officers,
directors, shareholders, employees, affiliates, and subsidiaries and their successors from and against any and all
claims, demands, losses, penalties, fines and causes of action of every kind and character (including reasonable
attorney fees) arising from or relating to Pre-existing Conditions.

Lake Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract



11. Indemnification (Continued)
The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the completion of the Project or the expiration, cancellation or
termination of this Agreement between Contractor and Client.

12. Communication

In connection with this engagement, Contractor may communicate with Client or others via email transmission. As
emails can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an unintended third party, or
may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such parties, Contractor cannot
guarantee or warrant that emails from Contractor will be properly delivered and read only by the addressee.
Therefore, Contractor specificaily disclaims and waives any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception or
unintentional disclosure of emails transmitted by Contractor in connection with the performance of this engagement.
in that regard, Client agrees that Contractor shall have no liability for any loss or damage to any person or entity
resulting from the use of email transmissions, including any consequential, incidental, direct, Indirect, or special
damages, such as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary
information.

13, Term of Agreement

The Contractor desires to perform and assume responsibility and obligations for the services and provision of
products, as herein described on the terms and conditions set forth herein, the work beginning July 1%, 2020 and
terminating on the earliest of:

s The date Contractor completes the services required by this Agreement;
e June 30t 2021; or
s The date a party terminates the Agreement as provided below.

14. Terminating the Agreement
Each party has the right to terminate this Agreement if the other party has materlally breached any obligation herein
and such breach remains uncured for a period of 30 days after notice is sent to the other party.

if at any time after commencement of the services required by this Agreement, Client in its sole reasonable
judgement, determines that such services are inadequate, unsatisfactory, no longer needed, or substantially not
conforming to the descriptions, warranties, or representations contained in this Agreement, Client may terminate this
Agreement upon 30 days’ written notice to Contractor.

15. Confidential Information

Centractor acknowledges that within the course of providing services, it will be necessary for Client to disclose certain
confidential information to Contractor in order for Contractor to perform duties under this Agreement. Contractor
acknowledges that any disclosure to any third party or misuse of this confidential information would irreparably harm
Client. Accordingly, Contractor will not use or disclose to others without Client’s written consent Client’s confidential
information, except when necessary to perform the services under this Agreement,

Lake Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract



15. Confidential Information (Continued)
Confidentlal information includes, but is not limited to:

s The written, printed, graphic, or electronically recorded materials furnished by Client for use by Contractor;

s Client's business or marketing plans or strategies, customer lists, operating procedures, trade secrets, design
formuias, know-how and processes, computer programs and inventories, discoveries, and improvements of
any kind;

s Any tangible information produced by Contractor for Client under this Agreement that provides Client with a
business advantage over competitors and is unknown by Client’s competitors;

*  Any written or tangible information stamped “Confidential”, “Proprietary”, or with s similar legend; and

s Any written or tangible information not marked with a confidentiality legend, or information disclosed orally
to Contractor, that is treated as confldential when disclosed and later summarized sufficiently for
identification purposes in a written memorandum marked “confidential” and delivered to Contractor within 30
days after the disclosure.

Contractor will not be restricted in the use of any material that is publicly available, already in Contractor’s possession
prior to commencement of Contractor’s provision of services to Client, known to Contractor without restriction, or
rightfully obtained by Contractor from sources other than Client.

Contractor's obligations regarding confidential information extend to information belonging to customers and
suppliers of Client about which Contractor may have gained knowledge as a result of Contractor’s services to Client.

Contractor will not disclose to Client information or material that is a trade secret of any third party. The provisions of
this clause will survive any termination of this Agreement.

16. Third Party Reliance Upon Reports

All Contractor work products are prepared solely for use by Client and shall not be provided to any other person or
entity without Contractor’s written consent. Client shall indemnify Contractor from and against any and all claims,
liability, damages, actions or proceedings brought by any person or entity claiming to rely upon information or
opinions contained in reports or other work products provided to such person or entity, published, disclosed or
referred to without Contractor’s written consent.

17. Resolving Disputes

If a dispute arises under this Agreement, the parties agree to first try to resolve the dispute with the help of a mutually
agreed-upon mediator in South Lake Tahoe, California. Any costs and fees other than attorney fees associated with the
mediation will be shared equally by the parties, If the dispute is not resolved within 30 days after it is referred to the
mediator, it will be settled by binding arbitration by an arbitrator to be mutually selected. Judgement on the
arbitration may be entered in any court that has jurisdiction over the matter.

18. Attorney Fees

The prevailing party shall have the right to collect from the other party its reasonable costs and disbursements and
attorney fees incurred in enforcing this Agreement.

take Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract



19. Entire Agreement

This is the entire agreement between the parties. It replaces and supersedes any and all oral agreements between the
parties, as well as any prior writings. This Agreement may not be amended except in writing as provided for in this
Agreement.

20. Successors
This agreement binds and benefits the respective successars, inheritors, assigns, and personal representatives of the
parties, except to the extent of any contrary provision in the Agreement,

21. Waiver
The failure to exercise any right provided in this Agreement shall not be a waiver of prior or subsequent rights.

22. Governing Law
This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

23. Severability

If any court determines that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, any invalidity or
unenforceahility will affect only that provision and will not make any other provision of this Agreement invalid or
unenforceable and shall be modified, amended, or limited only to the extent necessary to render it valid and
enforceable.

24, Attached Papers and Exhibits
Any attached sheet or document shall be regarded as fully contained in this Agreement.

25. Notices

All notices must be in writing. A notice may be delivered to a party at the address that follows a party’s signature or to
a new address that a party designates in writing. A notice may be delivered: in person, by certified mail, or by
overnight courier.

26. No Partnership
This Agreement does not create a partnership relationship. Contractor does not have authority to enter into contracts
on Client's behalf.

27. Assignment and Delegation

Contractor may not assign or subcontract any rights or delegate any of its duties under this Agreement without Client's
prior written approval.

Lake Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract



28. Counterparts
This Agreement may be signed by the parties In different counterparts and the signature pages combined will create a

document binding on all parties.

MY SIGNATURE BELOW INDICATES THAT | HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THIS AGREEMENT.

Client:

Robert Moser — General Manager

Lake Shastina Community Services District

Contractor:

Andrea Drew - Owner

Drew Consulting Inc.

Lake Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

Drew Consulting Inc. (Contractor) agrees to perform off-site and on-site accounting services to Lake Shastina
Community Services District (Client), to support the Client in the preparation of year-end financial audit functions.

Services to this function will include testing and analysis of the following areas of the Client's accounting records:

* (Cash and Investment Accounts:
o High level review of monthly reconciliations.

o Adjustments for incorrect transactions, unusual items, stale items, and discrepancies to account
balances.

¢ Receivable Accounts:
o High level review of monthly transactions and year-end cutoff.
o Policy review to ensure consistent treatment to areas such as Allowances for Doubtful Accounts.
o Adjustments for unusual items, incorrect transactions, and true-up/down for year-end cutoff.
¢ Prepaid Expense Accounts:
o Development of annual reconciliation workpapers to ensure correct release of realized expense items
and final year-end Prepaid balances.
s  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) Accounts:
o Development of annual continuity schedule to ensure correct calculation of previous year PPE items
depreciation expense.

o Detailed review of PPE and relevant expense accounts {supplies, repairs and maintenance, software
and hardware, etc) to ensure capitalizable transactions correctly captured and resultant depreciation
costs captured in financial statements.

o Detailed review of Insurance related documents and sale orders to ensure correct treatment of PPE
items lost, displaced or sold during the fiscal year.
e liability Accounts:
o High level review of monthly transactions and year-end cutoff,
o Adjustments for unusual items, incorrect transactions, and true-up/down for year-end cutoff.
¢ Revenue and Expense Accounts:
o Detailed review of revenue and expense accounts for unusual, unallowable items.
o Detailed review of admin and overhead calculations to ensure correct allocations across funds.
o Policy review to ensure cansistent and OMB-compliant treatment of grant agreements.
o]

High level review of quarterly grant reimbursement packages and reconciliation to general ledger to
ensure no discrepancies or incorrect transactions.

o Adjustments for unusual items, incorrect transactions, and true-up/down for year-end balances.

Contractor will also support the Client’s Fire District in the development of the CalOES annual Indirect Cost Rate for
utilization on strike team assignments.

Lake Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract



EXHIBIT B
BUDGET

This Agreement shall not exceed $20,000, based on costs as outlined below:

+ Direct Labor:
o $125 hourly rate per hours worked
¢ Travel Expenses:
o 562.50 hourly rate per hours travelled
o IRS reimbursement rate for mileage to and from Client location
o GSA reimbursement rate for hotel accommodation and incidental costs while on location with Client

Assumptions to cost breakdown are as follows:

 Varfable

= Datalls S i Base Unit U # Unifts

Audit Preparation Services:

Cash and Investments 1.00 8.00 125,00 1,000.00
Recelvables 1.00 8.00 125.00 1,000.00
Prepaid Expense 1.00 5.00 125.00 625.00
Capital Assets 1.00 8.00 125.00 1,000.00
Liabilities 1.00 16.00 125.00 2,000.00
Fund Balance - Rolfover from FY19 1.00 1.00 125.00 125.00
Admin and Overhead Allocation 1.00 8.00 125.00 1,000.00
Revenues - Non Grant 1.00 16.00 125.00 2,000.00
Revenues - Grant 1.00 4.00 125.00 500.00
Expenses - Noh Grant 1.00 16.00 125.00 2,000.00
Expenses - Grant 1,00 8.00 125.00 1,000.00
o * Audit Preparation Services: R PR S 2,250.00 12,250.00
CalOES IDC Rate Development Services:
IDC Rate Warksheet Development 1.0(_) 8.00 125.00 1,000.00
'CalOES IDC Rate Development Services: 1+ .. o Ty R - 1,000.00 1,000.00
Additlonal Client Requested Support:
Services Required Per Client Written Request 5.00 8.00 125.00 5,000.00
"' CalOES IDC Rate Development Services: 7 D s 5,000.00 5,000.00
Travel Related Costs:
Travel Time 536 2.00 62.50 670.00
Mileage Reimbursement 285.00 2.00 0.58 330.60
Accomodation - GSA Rate 4.00 1.00 109.44 437.76
Meals - GSA Rate 3.00 1.00 55.00 165.00
LS pravel Related Costs: R R 1,603.36 1,603.36
' :19,853.36
Agreament Not to Exceed Amount: 20,000.00

This contract shall terminate on June 30, 2021.

Lake Shastina CSD FY2021 Accounting Support Services Contract





